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Weisz, Daniel

From: Dietrich, Madam Justice Bernadette (SCJ) 

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 5:48 PM

To: Jeff.Larry@paliareroland.com; Weisz, Daniel; klaiman@klaimanedmonds.com; 

hr@reiningerbarrister.com; jminster@ferrarijaeger.com; NReadEllis@agbllp.com

Cc: Anissimova, Alsou (MAG); Pera, Jonathan (JUD); Kazim, Ashaad (MAG)

Subject: RE: Vector v. 168 Old Kennedy; Ct File No. CV-19-00631363-00CL

Attachments: RSM, 168 Old Kennedy, Counsel Slip.DOCX; RSM_ Old Kennedy_ Order re Discharge 

(final)-signed.pdf

A motion was heard in the above-noted matter via Zoom videoconference this morning. 
 
The counsel whose names appear on the attached counsel slip were in attendance. 
 
Endorsement 
 
The receiver brings this motion for a discharge order, among other relief.  The motion is unopposed. 
 
The subject property has been sold pursuant to an order of this court. The mortgagees have come to an agreement on 
the appropriate distribution of the remaining proceeds. Alai Developments Inc. has agreed to the dismissal of its claim 
and has signed a release. The Receiver is authorized to make the final distribution as set out in its Fifth Report. 
 
I have reviewed the Fifth Report of the Receiver and approve the Receiver’s conduct and activities therein. The fees and 
disbursements of the Receiver and its counsel appear to be in order. 
 
Discharge Order to go in the form of the draft attached hereto and signed my me. The Order is effective as of today’s 
date and does not need to be entered. 
 

 
Dietrich J. 
Superior Court of Justice. 
November 30, 2020 
 



Counsel Slip 
 

November 30, 2020 
 
Matter: Vector Financial Services Limited v. 168 Old Kennedy Inc. 
 
 Court File No. 19-00631363-00CL 
 
 
Counsel Present (on Zoom): 
 
Jeffrey Larry, for the Receiver, RSM Canada Limited 
 
Daniel Weisz, RSM Canada Limited, Receiver 
 
Josh Minster for the Respondent, 168 Old Kennedy Inc. 
 
Nathaniel Read-Ellis for the Applicant (First Mortgagee), Vector Financial Services Limited 
 
Howard Reininger for the Second Mortgagee, Alai Developments Inc. 
 
Mark Klaiman for the Third Mortgagee, 10114812 Canada Corporation 
 
 
jeff.larry@paliareroland.com; daniel.weisz@rsmcanada.com; jminster@ferrarijaeger.com; 
NReadEllis@agbllp.com; hr@reiningerbarrister.com; klaiman@klaimanedmonds.com 
 
 
 


